Steven W. Chapman, LPCC LICDC

e-mail: ask.steve@live.com

Summary:

For 30+ years Steve Chapman has been a Licensed Professional Counselor and Licensed Independent Chemical Dependency Counselor, providing services in outpatient clinics and private practices. Mr. Chapman has served a variety of clients with chemical dependency difficulties, providing individual, marital, family and group treatment services. Mr. Chapman has also been a clinical supervisor, and an adjunct professor, teaching courses in abnormal psychology, forensic psychology, and rehabilitation counseling.

Licensure:

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, Marriage & Family Therapist Board #C.0006089-SUPV

Ohio Chemical Dependency Professionals Board #LICDC.965588

Education:

University of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio, June 1985

Toledo, OH Bachelors of Arts in Psychology. Specialized coursework in experimental research design and statistics, Developmental Psychology

University of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio, December 1986

Masters of Education in Guidance and Counseling. Specialized coursework taken in chemical dependency and family systems counseling techniques.

Relevant Professional Employment:

Reynolds Clinic, Toledo, Ohio, May 2012 to Present

Clinician/Director of Counseling Services Provided assessment, individual, marital, family and group therapy to patients taking Suboxone for their opiate dependency.

Lutheran Social Services, Toledo, Ohio, October 2013 to September 2016 Clinician

Provided assessment, individual, marital, family and group therapy to patients taking Suboxone for their opiate dependency.

Allies in Mental Health, Bowling Green, Ohio, July 2004 to October 2013

Director of Chemical Dependency Services Oversee the development and implementation of chemical dependency programming.

Northwest State Community College, Archbold, Ohio, October 2006 to Present

Adjunct Professor of Psychology

Taught Introduction to Psychology, Abnormal Psychology, Forensic Psychology coursework to first and second year students.

Family Services of Northwest Ohio, Bowling Green, Ohio, October 2003 to October 2004

Clinical Therapist

Responsible for providing diagnostic assessment, individual, group and family counseling to a diverse caseload of SMD, forensic and general patients. Program developer for under alcohol consumption program for BGSU students.

Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, Ohio, August 2001 to August 2004 Adjunct Professor of Rehabilitation Counseling

Provided lecture and instruction to graduate students studying to become rehabilitation counselors. Specifically, taught courses on counseling theories.

Northwest Community Corrections Center, Bowling Green, Ohio, November 2000 to September 2003

Clinical Services Supervisor.

Responsible for supervising a counseling staff of up to four counselors engaged in chemical dependency and forensic counseling. Responsible for developing clinical programming for chemical dependency and forensic patients. Providing quality assurance and utilization review services to clinical programming. Met with area common pleas judges and other community corrections professionals to improve the quality and coordination of services for criminal offenders as a means of decreasing the likelihood of re-offense.

Behavioral Connections of Wood County, Bowling Green, Ohio, June 1997 to October 2000

Senior Clinician

Responsible for providing individual, group, family and marital counseling to a diverse population of patients. Provided services the severally mentally disabled (SMD). Lead counselor in the Sex Offenders Treatment Project. Consulted with the Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Corrections, Adult Parole Authority on determining risk and typology of sexual offenders under their supervision.

The Giving Tree, Port Clinton, Ohio, March 1996 to June 1997

Clinical Therapist

Responsibilities included providing diagnostic assessments, individual, group and family counseling to general population, SMD and chemically dependent patients. Further, provided counseling and consultation services for sexual and Domestic Violence offenders with the common pleas and municipal courts.

Institute for Medical and Rehabilitation Psychology, Toledo, Ohio, September 1993 to January 2000

Coordinator of Chemical Dependency Services

Developed clinical programming for services and marketed program to municipal courts in Lucas County. Provided evaluation and treatment recommendations to municipal courts concern DUI offenders. Provided chemical dependency counseling to court referred patients. Provided treatment for drug addict pain management patients.

Vocational Expert

Utilized clinical interviews and testing in conjunction with patient's work history and medical history to develop residual functioning capacity for disabled patients. Provided professional reports to Ohio Worker's Compensation, Bureau of Disability Determination; Lucas County MRDD; and, Social Security Administration concerning recommendations for disabled populations.

Boysville of Michigan, Clinton, Michigan, July 1993 to November 1995

Clinical Supervisor

Provided clinical supervision and skill development for therapist and foster families in a specialized foster care network. These foster homes raised adolescent criminal offenders under supervision from the Ohio Department of Youth Services (DYS).

Family Counselor

Provided family and chemical dependency counseling services on an outpatient and inpatient basis to adolescents under probation supervision from the Lucas County Juvenile Probation Department.

St. Vincent Medical Center, Toledo, Ohio, January 1991 to November 1993

Primary Clinical Therapist

Provided individual, group, marital and family counseling to patients in detoxification, inpatient and outpatient drug treatment program called the Tennyson Center.

Catholic Social Services, Monroe, Michigan, August 1988 to January 1991 Clinical Therapist

Provided individual, group, marital and family counseling to a general population of patients.

University of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio, January 1987 to December 1989

Instructor, Social Services Department

Responsible for teaching introductory coursework to undergraduate students in social science areas of psychology, sociology and family systems theory.

Cumming-Zucker Center, Toledo, Ohio, March 1987 to March 1988

Family Counselor

Responsible for providing case management, individual, and family counseling for special education students under contract with the Toledo Public Schools.

Rescue-Crisis Services, Toledo, Ohio, March 1987 to May 1987

Outreach Therapist Responsible for assessment of SMD patients for placement into acute care psychological services related to hallucinations, suicidal, or homicidal symptoms.

Teaching and Research Interests: Courses Taught:

*Provided training seminars for the Cuyahoga County ADAMHS Board on counseling theory, and decreasing underage alcohol consumption.

*Provided seminars on "Theories of Addiction Counseling", "Evidenced Based Addiction Treatment", "Ethics for Chemical Dependency Counselors", "Domestic Violence and Alcohol Use", "Integrating Pain Management Counseling into Chemical Dependency Services".

*Adjunct instructor at the University of Toledo, Bowling Green State Unoversity and Northwest State Community College, taught following courses: Introduction to Psychology, Human Growth and Development, Abnormal Psychology. Forensic Psychology, Introduction to Sociology Introduction to Family Dynamics.

Research Interests:

Developing underage alcohol and drug use programs for use with educational and criminal justice systems.

Developing sentencing alternatives for non-violent drug related offenders.

Developing Specialized Addictions Treatment groups and programming.

Understanding the use of CBD and Hemp products in the treatment of pain, anxiety and sleep disorders

Professional Activities and Affiliations:

Domestic Violence Taskforce Secretary for Ottawa and Erie Counties. Published a monthly newsletter about the efforts of the taskforce to address the Domestic Violence concerns of Erie and Ottawa counties. Volunteered between June1996 until June 1997.

Wood County Prevention Partners- Coalition member: Assist in fund raising and program development to help reduce adolescent drug use in Wood County, Ohio

International Association of Rehabilitation Professionals, Clinical Member since August 2000.

Association for the Treatment of Sexual Abusers, (ATSA), Clinical Member from January of 1999 until January 2001.

American Counseling Association.